Wiltshire Council
————

AGENDA

Meeting:  Eastern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Online meeting

Date: Monday 21 June 2021

Time: 10.15 am

Matter: Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence - The Marlborough,

90 High Street, Marlborough

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Pullin, lisa.pullin@wiltshire.gov.uk or
tel: 01225 713015, of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Allison Bucknell CliIr Pip Ridout
Clir Kevin Daley

Substitutes:

Cllr Andrew Davis



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0

AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.
Apologies for Absence/Substitutions

To receive any apologies for absence and to note any substitutions.
Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 5 - 12)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 13 - 16)

To consider and determine an Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
made by Food Drink Rooms Ltd in respect of The Marlborough, 90 High Street,
Marlborough, Wiltshire. The report of the Public Protection Officer — Licensing is
attached.

6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application Form (Pages 17 - 34)

6b Appendix 2 - Amended Plan - The Marlborough (Pages 35 - 36)
6¢C Appendix 3 - Existing Premises Licence and Plan (Pages 37 - 48)
6d Appendix 4 - Relevant Representation (Pages 49 - 50)

6e Appendix 5 - Location Plan (Pages 51 - 52)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council
R ——

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATIONS

Purpose

11

These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence applications,
made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’'s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to take
minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer's written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or any
person who has made a Relevant Representation or their Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered and
includes virtual hearings.

Page 5



Wiltshire Council
R ——

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of the
Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is present at a
Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and includes any person
who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of that person including a
Lawyer.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

3  Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s
who have made a Relevant Representation;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to consider
submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation.

Itis also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing so

that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Page 6



3.4

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to any
submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

4  The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place as a virtual hearing via Microsoft Teams. Those who are a
party to the hearing will be invited to attend the virtual hearing by an email link and
members of the public will be able to watch the hearing as it takes place being streamed
to the internet or watch the hearing at a later date.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a
party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending or taking part in the virtual
Hearing who, in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the
Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return to the virtual Hearing;

B permit them to return to take part in the virtual Hearing only on such
conditions as the Committee may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee by email any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make the same
representation then the Committee would normally require that a spokesperson be
appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of those who have made
Relevant Representations.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring clarification
on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Page 7



5.3

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in particular
advise the Committee as to:

A the options available to it;
B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally present its
submission which may include:

A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

5.3.3 A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have  made a
Relevant Representation will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation would be happy to have
the Application granted subject to which would cause the representation to be
withdrawn.

Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
guestion any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to ask questions through
them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’'s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. If any party is granted permission

Page 8



10

11

Wiltshire Council
R ——

to present supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide this by email at the
direction of the Chairperson.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and relevant
considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require the
Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so
that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to request
that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can be properly
recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

9.2

9.3

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or take part or be represented
at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall consider
at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and any person/s

who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s Representative an opportunity to make an
oral closing submission in support of the Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire from the

public meeting so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any
legal issues raised by the Members. At this point the Chairperson will give an indication
of the time that the meeting will resume for the announcement of the decision and all
parties to the hearing will be asked to indicate if they intend to return for the
announcement of the decision.

Page 9



Wiltshire Council
R ———

11.2 The decision, of the Committee shall be communicated orally by the
Chairperson to the parties present at the virtual hearing after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 The full decision notice shall be published on the Council’'s website within 5
working days of the hearing.

Page 10



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Hearing Procedure Summary

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the Hearing.

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

3.  The Chairperson introduces the members of the Sub Committee and invites all parties
present (Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities, any person/s who have made a
Relevant Representation and Council Officers) to introduce themselves.

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure as set out in the Agenda, makes any
relevant announcements and asks for any declarations of interest.

5.  The Licensing Officer is asked to present their Committee Report.

6.  The Applicant/their representative is invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their
application.

7.  Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Sub Committee.

8.  Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who
have made a Relevant Representation which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

9.  Any Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant
Representation are invited to address the Sub Committee in support of their representations.

10. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by Members of the Sub Committee.

11. Questions to the Responsible Authorities/those who have made a Relevant Representation
by the Applicant, which are to be directed through the Chairperson.

12. Closing submissions by those Parties who have made a Relevant Representation in reverse
order.

13. Closing submissions by the Applicant.

14. Sub Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

15. Sub Committee returns, and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have
been given to the Sub Committee.

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits (5 working days).

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
EASTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

21 June 2021

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; The Marlborough, 90 High
Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Marlborough, 90 High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF made by
Food Drink Rooms Ltd.

2. Background Information

2.1  An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of The
Marlborough has been made by Food Drink Rooms Ltd., for which one
relevant representation has been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3  The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
i) Public Safety;

i) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

)] To grant the licence as applied for.
i) To modify the conditions of the licence.
1)) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On the 215 April 2021 an application for a variation to the premises licence
was received and accepted as a valid application. On the 51" May 2021 the
consultation was extended until 26" May 2021 due to the application not being
advertised correctly.

Page 13



2.6

2.7

2.8

The variation applied for is to extend the area for consumption at the premises
outside as per the amended plan, summarised as follows:

Permit the Sale of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises in the outside bar
o Sunday to Thursday 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs
o Friday and Saturday 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs
A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1 and the plan as
Appendix 2.

Current premises licence and plan are attached as Appendix 3.

Licensed premises in the vicinity that accommodate outdoor areas

Premises Name and Address Licensable activities and hours

Bow Belles, 84 High Street, Marlborough, | Sale of Alcohol ON and OFF — Sun to
SN8 IHF Sat 08:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs

Live Music Indoors and Outdoors — Sun
to Sat 08:00 hrs — 23:00 hrs

Recorded Music Indoors and Outdoors —
Sun to Sat 08:30 hrs — 18:00 hrs

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days. During the consultation period one relevant
representation has been received from an Interested Party.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

Interested Parties

e Mr and Mrs Harvey-Evers, 77 High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8
1HF

A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective

Mr and Mrs Harvey-Evers

Crime and Disorder

3.5

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 4. Attached as
Appendix 5 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations
have been made.

Page 14

Prevention of Public Nuisance / Prevention of




4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask guestions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authority(ies) and Interested Parties who have made representations may
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates
Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days
of the notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Jemma Price

Public Protection Officer — Licensing, Monkton Park, Chippenham, SN15 1ER

4 June 2021

Page 15



Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

o The Licensing Act 2003

o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

o Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
o Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

1 Variation application form

2 Amended Plan — The Marlborough

3 Existing Premises Licence and Plan

4 Representation

5 Location Plan

Page 16



Agenda Iltem 6a

Wiltshire Council

~==e——rm. Where everybody matters

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I’'We  \ASON (Ag%@

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number a0 Y 8q 0]

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

THe MARURCH
GO NN\CcA STReeT

Post town MAL 0ROV Postcode SR\ T

Telephone number at premises (if any) O\lLAZ S\ Ko\ \

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ ©% , QOO

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact O\oAZ SO

telephone number

E-mail address (optional)
Current postal address if
different from premises N / A
address

Post town ] l Postcode

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have madc or enclosed payment of the fee; of A
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made

in relation to the introduction of the late night levy, (]
® 1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others 0]

where applicablc,

I understand that I must now advertise my application. ]

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation, O
® Tundcrstand that it 1 do not comply with the above requirements my application will 0

be rejected.

TT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part § - Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,

please state in what
Signature
Date o\ oY ‘ 20T

Capacity Ownat .

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

=

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ] Post code I

Telephone number (if any) 1

Page 33



i Tog\ /N7
, (=) e s

I"‘“ﬁlﬁﬂ
Ild..w_l..‘..u!-l

Page 34



Agenda Item 6b

Tot\R /N7




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6¢
Licensing Act 2003 LN/000031302

Premises Licence Summary

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY Wiltshire Council

PART 1 - PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Marlborough, High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Food Drink Rooms Ltd
The Marlborough, High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Jason Kalen

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/14899

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply

Page 37



PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Hrs premises open to . Sunday 08:30 00:00
public
Monday 08:30 00:00
Tuesday 08:30 00:00
Wednesday | 08:30 00:00
Thursday 08:30 00:00
Friday 08:30 00:30
Saturday 08:30 00:30

Non-Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays, these hours follow the opening hours.

Live Music Indoors & Sunday 11:00 22:30
Outdoors
Monday 11:00 22:30
Tuesday 11:00 22:30
Wednesday | 11:00 22:30
Thursday 11:00 22:30
Friday 11:00 23:00
Saturday 11:00 23:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Late Night Refresh Indoors & Sunday 23:00 00:00
Outdoors
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 00:30
Saturday 23:00 00:30

Non-Standard Timings | When opening hours are extended on Bank Holiday, these hours to follow the opening
& Seasonal Variations hours.

Page 38



Alcohol Sales Sunday 11:00 23:30
ON and OFF Monday 11:00 23:30
Sales
Tuesday 11:00 23:30
Wednesday | 11:00 23:30
Thursday 11:00 23:30
Friday 11:00 00:00
Saturday 11:00 00:00
Non-Standard Timings New Years Eve: 11:00am - Midnight January 1st
& Seasonal Variations Bank Holiday Mondays, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day until Midnight

1/‘

S Grant

Licence Commencement Date
21t October 2005

Licensing Officer

Last Amendment Date o
4th November 2018

Licensing Officer

Page 39



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000031302

Premises Licence

ISSUING LOCAL AUTHORITY Wiltshire Council

PART 1 - PREMISES & LICENCE HOLDER DETAILS

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

The Marlborough, High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAILS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Food Drink Rooms Ltd
The Marlborough, High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1HF

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER

Not Applicable

NAME AND ADDRESS OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF

ALCOHOL

Jason Kalen
Barton House, 38 Herd Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire, SN8 1UN

ISSUING AUTHORITY AND PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES
LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wiltshire Council LN/14899

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED - THE DATES AND TIMES

Not Applicable

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

ON and OFF Sales

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Where applicable the provisions of Section 145 of the Licensing Act 2003 apply
Page 40




PART 2 — LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES & TIMINGS

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

Licensable activities Location Day Time From Time To Time From Time To
Hrs premises open to . Sunday 08:30 00:00
public
Monday 08:30 00:00
Tuesday 08:30 00:00
Wednesday | 08:30 00:00
Thursday 08:30 00:00
Friday 08:30 00:30
Saturday 08:30 00:30

Non-Standard Timings

& Seasonal Variations When opening hours are extended on Bank Holidays, these hours follow the opening hours.

Live Music Indoors & Sunday 11:00 22:30
Outdoors
Monday 11:00 22:30
Tuesday 11:00 22:30
Wednesday | 11:00 22:30
Thursday 11:00 22:30
Friday 11:00 23:00
Saturday 11:00 23:00

Non-Standard Timings
& Seasonal Variations

Late Night Refresh Indoors & Sunday 23:00 00:00
Outdoors
Monday 23:00 00:00
Tuesday 23:00 00:00
Wednesday | 23:00 00:00
Thursday 23:00 00:00
Friday 23:00 00:30
Saturday 23:00 00:30

Non-Standard Timings When opening hours are extended on Bank Holiday, these hours to follow the opening
& Seasonal Variations hours.

Page 41




Alcohol Sales ON and OFF Sunday 11:00 23:30
Sales

Monday 11:00 23:30

Tuesday 11:00 23:30

Wednesday | 11:00 23:30

Thursday 11:00 23:30

Friday 11:00 00:00

Saturday 11:00 00:00
Non-Standard Timings New Years Eve: 11:00am - Midnight January 1st
& Seasonal Variations Bank Holiday Mondays, Christmas Eve & Boxing Day until Midnight

Licence Commencement Date
21t October 2005

/
e Cranl

Last Amendment Date
4™ November 2018

rd 7
- dl éu A

Licensing Officer

Page 42

Licensing Officer



Licensing Act 2003 LN/000031302

Conditions

ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Supply of Alcohol

1. Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:
No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:
(a) A_t a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises
(b) ,I&Itczr:icrr?é when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his
Personal Licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this
section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.

3. Where:-
(8) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies
to the film in question; admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by that licensing authority.
4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and “film classification body” means the
person or persons designated as the authority under Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act

1984(c39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

Irresponsible Promotions

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

2. Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol
for consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—.

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or,

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);.

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee

to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 43



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promaotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability

Free Tap Water

1. The responsible person must ensure that free potable tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available. (This means that responsible persons at all premises must ensure
customers are provided with potable (drinking) water for free if they ask for it.)

Age Verification Policy

(&) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(b) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

i. a holographic mark, or.
ii. an ultraviolet feature.

Drink Volume Measures

1. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures:

i. beer or cider: ¥ pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml.

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available
to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Permitted Price

1.
(a) Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(b) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
A. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
B. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

i. P is the permitted price,

Page 44



. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

C. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

D. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

E.“value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

2. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph B of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls and casinos)

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:
(a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001; or
(b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.

2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or
(b) in respect of premises in relation to:
i. any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
ii. any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed
by regulations under that Act.

3. For the purposes of this section:
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and,
which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 3(2) of that Act) and
(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies
in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 45



ANNEX 2A — CONVERTED CONDITIONS

None

ANNEX 2B — OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e Staff to ensure customers disperse without causing disturbance to residential property in the
vicinity, and a prominent notice to this effect to be sited by all exit doors.

e Staff to ensure that there is no adverse impact or disturbance to other properties in the vicinity
as a consequence of any licensable activity taking place at the premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY

e Staff to be trained in their responsibilities with regard to alcohol sales and general safety of
customers and staff within the premises.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

e If necessary to prevent underage drinking, introduce an appropriate proof of age identification
scheme.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e None

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER HEARING

None

ANNEX 4 — PLANS

Attached Separately — Dated: September 2012

Page 46



L abed

Mitton Architects Limlled
Oid Stables Court The Parade
Mariborough SNB1NE

HYDE LANE

T; 01872 514364 M: 07795414575
mall@millonarchilacts.co.uk

B x 4

| - b

\ 1313 '.i

|a3d1s HOW

ey
NOTE ’
Reference numbers refer to work items |

identified in the schedule of work and
heritage assemant.

milton architacts
Preject  : The Sun Inn Scale : 1:50 @ A1
Mariboerough
Internal alterations

Date : Dscember2012
Proposed ground fioor plan

‘ Prawing: 1220 / 02_005 ] l
LN/ 31302

Contenls :




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6d

Licensing Section 77 High Street
Public Protection Services Marlborough
Wiltshire Council Wiltshire SN8 1HF
Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire SN15 1ER
20 May 2021

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re. Application to vary licence for The Marlborough, 90 High Street, Marlborough (existing
premises licence no. LN / 14899)

We have read the application by Mr Jason Kalen to vary the terms of his licence as follows:

- To permit the sale of alcohol in a semi-permanent outside bar due to the corona
virus

- To serve alcohol and play recorded music (though we note section F of the
application is left blank as to detail)

- The serving of alcohol to extend to 23.30 on week days and 00.00 on Friday and
Saturday

We wish to make the following representations:

- Prevention of public nuisance
o The proposed outside area immediately abounds a residential bock, of which
our house forms part — the noise from people congregating outside late in
the evening / at night will result in a loss of amenity and public nuisance
o The use of floodlighting will present another public nuisance / loss of amenity
at night
- The prevention of harm to children
o The proposed outside area is also adjacent to a school boarding house; it
does not seem appropriate for school children to be walking right past a beer
garden
- To prevent crime and disorder
o The High Street in Marlborough is already subject to considerable noise and
disorder from drunk individuals leaving pubs and night clubs
o Extending the licensing hours and provision of alcohol in a premises in the
High Street will only add to this

Yours sincerely,

David and Amabel Harvey-Evers

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6e

Centre Coordinate: 418,574 168,836 Date: 08 Jun 2021

Wiltshire Council

ArcGIS Web Map

<

56w Belles, 8% High S
65/

_ “. ©Crown copyright and database rights 2021 Ordnance Survey 100049050. Copyright Getmapping PLC.
*. Wiltshire Council Bythesea Road Trowbridge Wiltshire BA14 8JN. www.wiltshire.gov.uk customerservices@wiltshire.gov.uk u\_\\-
- . ‘ : - 2 - N

Page 51

-




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Meeting
	6 Licensing Application
	6a Appendix 1 - Variation Application Form
	6b Appendix 2 - Amended Plan - The Marlborough
	6c Appendix 3 - Existing Premises Licence and Plan
	6d Appendix 4 - Relevant Representation
	6e Appendix 5 - Location Plan



